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51 UBLAVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UKL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL 1 (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

Your Ref: CMTDI1802873/AGC Date: 11" July 2018
Our Ref: CS/SMO18012286/T1gb Without Prejudice

The Motor Claims Department
Sompo Insurance

Attn: Grace

Dear Sirs/Mdm

PRELIMINARY ADVICE OF VEHICLE NO._ SLH 4262A .
We thank you for the instruction on _05/07/2018.

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the abovementioned vehicle

on 06/07/2018 at the premises of M/s VERMOGEN and have the following

1o report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount : 5% 16.013.04

Revised Estimate Amount : 58 7.350.59

“Check” ltems Amount b 223.95

Market Value . 5% N

LTA Reimbursement Value . S§ -

Nett Value : 5% -

Description of Damage: nearside

The vehicle sustained damages at the ———

rear portion. o Ll [ Wi Ifj fro
=

Comments/ Present Status:

Damages consistent.

Days of repair: 6 days.
We have NOT authorized repair.

Yours faithfully

Taufikh
Automobile Assessor



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

f

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 3:17 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: pila@vermogen-group.com; ezel t@vermogen-group.com; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo

Bongon"; ‘Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang’; ‘Lina Rosli'; "Luis Tan'; ace@vermogen-
group.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: CMTD1802873/AGC - SUVILKK)/ Accident involving SKE3468H & SLH4262A on
04/07/2018
Attachments: SLH4262A.PDF

Our Reference: CMTD1802873/AGC
Dear LKK AUTO/ MOHD TAUFIKH,

Please make arrangement to conduct the survey for 5LH4262A.

Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T; 6461 6555 | F, 6221 3147

- -

Innovation for Wellbeing
‘./ A Century of Trust

SOMPO

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sqg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom

disclosure is permittedirequired by laws, our third party service providers and agents {acting on our behalf). Please click here for
aur Privacy Policy

From: pila@vermogen-group.com [mailto:pila@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: ezel t@vermogen-group.com; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; ‘Glerioso Eric Paul Patambang’; "Lina Rosli'; 'Luis Tan';
ace@vermogen-group.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1802873/AGC - PRI(NR)/ Accident involving SKE3468H & SLH4262A on 04/07/2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Grace

We would like choose LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS ( MOHD TAUFIKH ) to conduct the PRS matter.

1



Thanks & regards,
Pila

From: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 3:06 PM

To: pila@vermogen-group.com

Cc: ezel.t@vermogen-group.com; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon' <paulo.b@vermogen-group.com>; 'Glorioso Eric Paul
Patambang' <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>; ‘Lina Rosli' <linarosli@vermogen-group.com>; 'Luis Tan'
<luis@vermogen-group.coms; ace@vermogen-group.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye,
Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1802873/AGC - PRI(NR)/ Accident involving SKE3468H 8 SLH4262A on 04/07/2018

QOur Reference; CMTD1802873/AGC
Your Reference: SLH4262A

Without Prejudice
Date: 51" July 2018

Attention:
M/S VERMOGEN ACE PTE LTD

Dear Pila,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKE3468H & S5LH4262A ON 04.07.2018

We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 05/07/2018.
Please be informed that Agnes Chan the handler of this case.

We regret to inform that we are unable to revert on liability as we have yet to receive our insured’s accident report.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle jointly with your
client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors named in the attached list to conduct
the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng
Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)
Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)
3 | Priority Services limmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

leffrey Ong
2




JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor surveyors. We will bear the cost of
the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 8461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

Innovation for Wellbeing

@ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/08 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048823
Website: www sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompaSG

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
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: pilai@vermogen-group,.com [mailto:pila@vermogen-group.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2018 11:39 AM

To: Claims - Motor Survey

Ce: ezel t@vermogen-group.com; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon'; 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang'; 'Lina Rosli'; ‘Luis Tan';
ace@vermogen-aroup.com

Subject: Accident involving SLH4262A & SKE3468H ( Your Insured ) on 04/07/2018 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at 6
Benol Sector.

“WEHICLE IN WORKSHOP*
Beside, we would like to check for the liability on this matter.

Kindly check & revert to us as soon as possible.

Thanks & regards,

Pila

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
#05-23 Wcega Plaza
Singapore 658064
Tel: 6358 3031

Fax: 6654 4929

From: pila@vermogen-group.com <pila@vermogen-group.com=
Sent: Thursday, July 5, 2018 11:17 AM




Tao: motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg

Ce: ezel.t@vermogen-group.com; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon' <paulo b@vermogen-group.com>; 'Glorioso Eric Paul
Patambang' <eric.g@vermogen-group.com>; 'Lina Rosli' <linarosli@vermogen-group.com>; "Luis Tan'
<|uis@vermogen-group.coms; ace@vermogen-group.com

Subject: Accident involving SLH4262R & SKE3468H ( Your Insured ) on 04/07/2018 - PLEASE ARRANGE TP SURVEY

Dear officer in-charge,

Refer to above attachment kindly arrange our client's vehicle for pre-repair survey at Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd here at &
Benoi Sector.

*VEHICLE IN WORKSHOP”

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

Fax: 6694 4929



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Gnoh, Pau Loong <PaulLoong.Gnoh@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 4 September 2018 10:14 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cec: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin; SUR; Teo, Grace; assignments; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes

Subject: Pls take note correct claim ref : CMTD1803316 ; RE: CMTD1802873/AGC - SUVILKK)/
Accident involving SKE3468H & SLH4262A on 04/07/2018

Attachments: CSSM018012286T1qb.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Ms Chan,

With reference to the above, please take note for the enclosed that the correct claim reference should be
CMTD1803316, thank you.

Best Regards

Gnoh Pau Loong

Claims Division

D' 6320 5217 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147

o

Innovation for Wellbeing
e/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www facebook com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo 5G

¢ Downdoad of THe

& App Store

Download now & ar

LEar Travel, Personal accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Trawel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motor Insurance

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the personis) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or Use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau. parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acling on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July, 2018 11:04 AM

To: Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg=

Cc: Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: CMTD1803316 ; RE: CMTD1802873/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ Accident involving SKE3468H & SLHA4262A on
04/07/2018

Dear Agnes,



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon <paulo.b@vermogen-group.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 16 October 2018 1:41 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc Taufikh (LKKAuto); Ymg admin; Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang; Tejano Exequiel
Dawal: Minoko Chan; Pila Ng; Desmond Kar; Edmond Lim; Lina Rosli; Luis Tan; Paul
Tan; SUR

Subject: Re: SLH4262A FINALISE

Hi Shiau,

\We confirmed COR @ $4,650 bef gst (lump sum) & working days.
Excluded: PRS, RS, WEEKENDS, PH.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Paulo Baldoz
vermogen Ace Pte Ltd

Operation Address:

6 Benoi Sector Singapore 629904
Tel: 6358 3031

Fax: 6694 4929

Mailing Address:

1 Bukit Batok Crescent #04-54
Wcega Plaza Singapore 658064

On Wed, Oct 10, 2018 at 3:57 PM Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Paulo Baldoz,

WITHOUT PREJUDISE

Offer Lump Sum $4,650.00 before GST and 6 repair days.

Kindly confirm.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 11 July 2018 11:04 AM

To: ‘Teo, Grace': assignments; 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes’

Cc: *Ye, Yong Kang Melvin’; SUR

Subject: RE: CMTD1802873/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ Accident involving SKE3468H & SLH4262A on
04/07/2018

Attachments: C55M018012286T1qb.pdf

Dear Agnes,

Enclosed herewith preliminary advice of SLH 4262A.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: hzr0-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 5 July 2018 3:33 PM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@s0mpo.com.sg>; assignments <assighments@Ikkauto.com=

Cc: 'Chan, Shu Hui Agnes' <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg=; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin' <melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg=; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com=

Subject: RE: CMTD1802873/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ Accident involving SKE3468H & SLH4262A on 04/07/2018

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo @s0mpo.com.sg]

sent: Thursday, 5 July, 2018 3:17 PM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com; assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: pila@vermogen-group.com; ezel t@vermogen-group.com; 'Baldoz Juan Paulo Bongon' <paulo.b@vermogen-
group.com>; 'Glorioso Eric Paul Patambang' <eric.g@vermogen-group.coms=; 'Lina Rosli' <linarosli@vermogen-
group.com>; 'Luis Tan' <|uis@vermogen-group.com>; ace@vermogen-group.com; Chan, Shu Hui Agnes
<agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin <melvin.ye @sompo.COM.SE>

Subject: CMTD1802873/AGC - SUV(LKK)/ Accident involving SKE3468H & SLH42624A on 04/07/2018

Our Reference; CMTD1802873/AGC

Dear LKK AUTO/ MOHD TAUFIKH,
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EMTRY DATE & TIME- 05 T/2018 10:27
SUBKMITTED BY: Nur Agiira Bints A8 Rahman

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Piease reporl ﬂ.—i.tlz!hm dataile af the accident o gpeed up fhe claims proCess.

9 This Form must be completed by e Policyhalder andior tha Authorsed Driver.

3 |nfarmation provided must he as ruthiul sﬂmumiﬂ as posoible, Amy wilful misreprosantation o witholding of material facts may allow insuranca companies fo
repudiate poncy alpility.

4 Tha issue and acceptance of this Eorm by INSurance companies 15 not an admission of policy liability oo the part i the insurance comganies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&, This repart will be torwarded by the ingurers of thie GLA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapare (GlA) far
archiving and that copies of this report will, lor a fee, be made avaable upon application oy interestad partias.

7. By tha lodgement of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent ko the archivirg of this repost at tha cantre and o coples of the raport baing made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 05/07/2018 10:27
Date OF Accident 04/07/2018 16:20
Exact Location OF Accident LOYANG AVE

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

ETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number SLH4262A
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner LCRF PTELTD
Co Reg No 201624597K
Email Address NOEMAIL
mMobile Phone No
Alternative Phone Mo OFFICE-66244819
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Madel AXIO HYBRID

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at | pep
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance pelicy  yn
for repair to your yehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Number 999994927

Cover Mote Number

Driver

Mame of Driver KARTHIGEYAN M KAILASAM
NRIC No 57564059E

Date Of Birth 22/01/1975

Oecupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Fass 14/08/1997

Driving Experience 20 YEARS AND 10 MONTHS
Gander MALE

Mobile Numbpar {LOCAL) +65-801 0E639

Fax Number

Contact Mumber

EMail Address MOEMAIL

Page 10of 24



44 BENOI ROAD BLOCK B (ENTTRANCE B) ENTRANCE 6 BENOI

Address SECTOR

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Ingured’s Company MO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle 5

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type OF Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle invalved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or proparty damaged? YES

| have baan apprnacfj-ed by upknawn _person{s} NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Palice Station Name BUKIT BATOK NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE
Police Station Address gﬂﬁPZSSéJKIT BATOK EAST AVE 4 , POSTCODE: 659840 , COUNTRY:
Pulice Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-6659999 - FAX NO: 66655793

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO PHOTO AS ATTACHED, THANK YOU.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SKE3468H
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties VEH. B
Wehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Mame of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company NMame
Mature Of Damage
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Na. Of Passenger (Including Diriver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
Name KARTHIGEYAN M KAILASAM

ppproximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle? SLH4262A
Ware seat balls worn’?

Was this injured con veyed to hos pital by
ambulance?

Address
Postecode

NO

Page 3 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLab

IVIPORTAMT NOTICE

Flz3sa rapait gorrectly e details al the seeident to speed up the cladms arocess,

Tais Form muese be comeleted by tha Poficsholdar and o Oriver
Information provided miust be as iruthiyl $od seourgty as possible. Envy willul misrepresentation or withholding of matasil
iacts miay 380w imsurance coenpanies to repudiate policy dabaity.

The is4ue and Fceptancs of this Form by insurance campanies Is nat an admissian of policy RabilEy on the part of 1he lngurance
comanies,

Anw falpg rapoting miay e salee'ed b lise Furoe fur inves o

The report will be forwscded by e insurers af the GIA Aeeords Management Centre eatablished by the Genzral Induranze
azeagiation af Singapore [GIA) for archiving and that capies of this repart will for 2 fae be made aeallable vpon dppficetion by
Tnurrested parties,

Sy Ui Ipdgoment af [l eant ia the ingarers, yau hessly comsent to the srchiving of this repost ai the céntre dnd [0 copas of
chim e peai belng iade avallabis sfooesais,

Consent under the Perianal Date Protection Act [PDPA}
{understand, acknowledge, igree and concent that:

18} My insurer, my woekshap snd the Generat Insurance Association of Singepare ["EA™] miy/are pormitted to collecr, wsg,
disciosa andfar process my pestond! datsfpersonal infarmation set out inthis [form] and any other persenal nfoimation
arovided By me or possessad by my insuner {cofectively the “Pergenal information”] and disclose and transfas such
Earsanal information te ail insurer(sh who haws insured vahicie{s) invalvesd in this accident (38 nsurar(s] whe have imursg
wabclats] invopvad i this-accident shall be colleciively refarrad o 20 the "insurers™], the Insurers’ lawsers/law fiems, the
tlenptary Autharity of Singapore sad-any relevant govarnment agencyfacthordty jsuch as the pafice], for the purpasels)
af
(i} procassing, hardling and/foe dealing with my claims indfuding tha sattiamgnt of the claims and any naceesany

Investigation: exlating wtha ciaims:

{15} inumstipating the sccldent andfor my daims;
(i} carrying out sndies desdlng with my instructicns or resgonding to any enguices by me;

() administering my elaims {ncluding the malling of corfespandence, sratamants, valees, reports oF NOTOS 1o ma,
whiich could involve disdownre of certain perional data about me to bring about defivery of the same o3 wel aion the
axtirnal cover of envalopes/mail packages); andfor

v} complying with appcable lew in sdministering. procsding, handling aodfor dealing vith vy cleims[collecesly the
“Purposas”]

i) &l insurer(s| wha hawe insurod vehicies) invalved in this sccident and the bngucens’ laseyeoTav femi, may/dre peimitiag
o oollact, wek, diicose andor process my Personal Information for one or mose of the shove Purpoies; end

{g] v Personal Information may/cen be disciazed by any of the inswrers and)'as GIA L thelr thid party sendce providers or
agentslincluding thet lawyersfiaw fnmal, wiich may be sited ounbde of Singapom, for one or more of the above Putpases

il vy Parsonal information will also be cofected and used vo compile dadms hisioy for the purpete of fraed datestion,
invesigaton and management in presant 2ad 24 unure chaims.

(2] the inferemnmoen oo collected under id] abave may be sharad | disdosed:

(i1 to 2l inswerers andfor any other thied parties thet assist in evabeating, nvestigating, controling er mansging frasd,
regukators, law enforcement and government agencies 21 reasonably requirsd for the purpoges stated, or

1Y Tar commplying with reguirements ender dmy regulations, [aws of court arers,

Malicyhalder's Sgnatune = Diiwes's sl-pl'iur! Repodting Centra Perscangl's SiEnatera
Dage & Time: - (I cirivar b mat the policyholder) Mame

Dvne B Time: MAICSEIN Wew
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SHETCH PLAN
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- Oriver's ﬁ%
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Date & Time: |1t dhriner 15 nat Kb palicybalderd
Oeane & Thmi
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Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 1

Police Station Of Origin:
Bukit Batok N.P.C

21 Bukit Batok East Avenus 4 SINGAFORE
555840

Tel No: 1800-6659999
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

A A

T/20180705/2015

1o0f3

Repart Mo, TI201807052015

Date/Time Report Made:
05/0772018 08:13

Station Diary No.:
24

Vide Report No..

Informant's Particulars

Mame of Informant; |
MARTHIGEYAN M EAILASAM |

Address:
APT BLK 120 BLKIT BATOK WEST AVENLIE B #06-188

SINGAPORE 650180 N
ID Type /1D MNo.. Contact Mo.:
NRIC NO / §7564053E Home/Office: Mobile:
Mationality: Email:
MALAY SIAM .
Sex: Age: | Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:
Male | 43 | 2210111975 Driver _
Raca: Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian ) English
Occupation: Driving Licence Information:
GRAB DRIVER Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:

General Information of the Accident
Type of Injury Drink Date/Time of Type quLucatiun:
Accident: Others Drive: Accident: T-Junction
Mo 04/07/2018 16:20
Location:
Along Road 1 Traveling Toward Road 2
LOYANG AVENUE
PAN-ISLAND EXPRESSWAY
| along Lovang Avenue towards PIE, at junction.
Weather: | Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control; Traffic Volume:
Dual Carriage Way Traffic Light - Warking Heavy
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear ambulance:
Mo

Details of Vehicle Involved

Vehicle No. | Type Make Model Color Condition | No of Passenger
SKE3488H | Car HOMNDA, Stream Silver Slighthy 0
i Damaged
SLH4262A | Car TOYOTA Axio Gold Seripusly | 0
Damaged

Details of Person Involved

Any Pedestrian Involved: No

Mo. of Pedestrians Injured: NIL

| Use of Pedestrian Crossing: NA

Page 6 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 2

BOLICE PORCE VAT

TI20180T052015

Police Station Of Origin: 2of3
Bukit Batok N.P.C Repart MNo. TI201B07052013
21 Bukit Batok East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE

558640 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-6659999

e e ————

b= jl
|

T

Diriver .
Mame Gangaraju Rajender Kumar

ey =
I Related Vehicle | SKE3468H (Car) =

S7261757F

Contact Mo.| NIL

- e = — 4\_ ________.——_l
mcspitahfcﬁnic MIL Class of Class; 2B,2
| Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
* e e Expiry Date R
Date Treatment_| NIL Date Discharge | NIL |

No. of Days granted Medical Leave | MNIL Degree of injury | NIL _|
Diriver
Mame

KARTHIGEYAN M KAILASAM ID No. S7564059E

Contact Mo. ﬂ

Hospital/Clinic FOO AND ONG FAMILY CLINIC PTE LTD | Class of Class: 2B.3
| Diriving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | 04/07/2018 | Date Discharge [ NIL

No. of Days granted Medical Leave 03 Degree of Injury | MIL i

Brief Details.

Oin 04/07/2018 at about 1620nhrs, | was driving vehicle SLH42624 slong Loyang pvenue towards PIE
when the traffic light turned yellow colour. | then slow down and came to a stop. After stopping, | noticed
that the behind car was driving and | felt like he could not stop in time. | tried to drive forward but the cars
#rom the other lane were turning hence | could not do so. The behind car then hit my rear car,

| Related Vehicle | SLH4262A {Car)

\We both alighted from our cars. | discovered that my rear bonnet was badly damaged with dents. 1 am
unsure of the cost of the damage for my car. The other car SKE3468H's front bonnet was slightly dented.
We bath then gxchanged particulars, | did not manage to take his handphone pumber down.

nitially | did not feel any impact or back pain but hours later | felt an ache in the back. | then went to see
the doctor at Foo and Ong Family Clinic Pte Ltd and was given 3 days.

Page 7 of 24



Accident Sketch Plan Pg. 3

O L

Tr20180705/2015
Police Station Of Origin: dofd
Bukit Batok N.P.C Report Mo. TIZ04B0705(2015
21 Bukii Batok East Avenue 4 SINGAPORE
555840 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel Mo: 1800-5659995

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketlch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy o §5474B85 stating the report number as reference.

J
Sgt 2 RADEN AYU NUR'IZZATI BINTE
SUDARMAJIR

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report. g _hSignamna Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter: DatelTime:
Mot applicable 05/07/2018 08:13

Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TR/ AEIT/

Sl ANG Y| TING, STEPHANIE
Contact Mo.. 65476414

Authéntigation Stamp TN |
HR1BE =i i

Page & af 24
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IDENTIFICATION CARD, DRIVING LICENCE & VOCATIONAL LICENCE

F SINCGass

oENTITY SaRD NO. §7664059E

A
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A CE; SLH4262A

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

ACCIDENT REPAIR ESTIMATE

TP INSURER : SOMPO Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLH42B2A
OWN INSURER : AlG Vehicle Reg. Date:  2-Nov-2016
CLAIM TYPE : P Make / Model : COROLLA AXIO HYBRID 1.
Date of Accident : 04-07-18 Engine No. : 1MNZR4118B76
Chassis No. : MNKE1657136912

COST OF CLAIMS |"JI x{wﬁ\}
Parts Cost / List Items : 5 13,184.05 surveyor Name and Company : '..HI"| A 4 \qfﬂ
Plusfless  25% $ 3,296.01 Tafdn  AFH4G VAl Idl\\ﬂ_'\ L
Total Cost / List: 5 g,B88.04 Date of suruer:,]r: b (:) } { & G_ H F45Y
Special Nett ltems : 5 975.00 Part by Part / Lump Sum ! é’ days
Total Parts Amount : 5 10,863.04 Resurvey Before Paint / Aﬁ:&int
Total Labour Amount : 5 5,150.00 Authorize/Not Authorize/ With@ejudice
Gross Total : 5 16,013.04 Email : Quv @ f ¢ aadoewt
GST % 7% 5 1,120.91 Fax Mo :
Nett Amount : S 17,133.95 HP No

LKK Auto Consultants hence notify

-:n__': aaLn s .
::- i during resurvey
This claim is handled by : MINOKO o VAl B v e Nt B
Mo il nadificat g
L] ..:‘:_' -r. : " o _.I & rEsUVaved lM

m Insurants Company




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

§ Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel - 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. No.:  SLH4262A
Vehicle Reg. Date:  02-11-16
Make / Model : COROLLA AXIO HYBRID 1.56 [
Engine No. : 1NZR411876
Chassis No. - MKE1657136912
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
ADIUSTED
Mo | Gty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT S/IN AMOUNT
1 | 1 [Rearboot 3 3109300 LKE
7 1 |Rear boot insulator paste i S 29860 |< pm
3 | 1set |Rear boot insulator clip - set e $  50.00 |° W
4 2 |Rear boot hinge Ky $ 57500 ¢ K
5 1 |Rear boot lock [ 5 185.20 |
6 1 |Rear boot lock catch b S 49,10 | n
7 1 |Rear boot lack sensor AL~ S 274,80 |-
8 1 |Rear boot cable ¥ & 49.10 L
] 1 |Rear boot chrome garnish i § 31240 |
10 | 1set |Rear boot chrome garnish clip - set nH $ 30.00 ¢
11 1 |Rear boot weatherstrip i 5 21160
12 | 1 |Rear boot emblem - Logo L $ 59.90
13 1 |Rear boot emblem - Hybrid st~ $  75.00 %
14 | 1 |Rear bootemblem - Corrolla nll = S 66.80
15 | 1 |Rear boot emblem - Axio vt $ 6850}
16 1 |Rear number plate lamp o B4.00 ) M
17 1 |Rear bumper .~ 5 1,485.95 Jod
18 2 |Rear bumper reflector + S 1B4.80 j¢ wMW
19 2 |Rear bumper side retainer il S 17160 |
20 | iset |Rear bumper clip - set WM 5 64.00 |-
21 | 2 [Taillamp CRRSS pg e omt $1,189.20 |- 40V
22 | 2 [Tailamp panel ; Rnp s 51140 B
23 | 1set [Taillamp clip - set i = 4 30,00 |-
24 2 |Taillamp lower bracket pbt = § 16520 |
| 25 1 |Rear end panel BT S 662.10 { 3,00
26 | 1 |Rearend panel top garnish ot 5 240.90 1g0)
27 | 1set |Rear end panel top garnish clip P s 40.00
28 2 |Rearimpact bracket = 4 17400 | n
29 1 |Spare tyre panel [ 5 737.70 |« W
30 1 |Spare tyre board M 5 44130 LHO
31 1 |Spare tyre tools sponge i § 26590
32 1 |Spare tyre tools clips s 5 9.50
33 | 2 |Rearfender [ 51,669.20 | JA ™
34 2 |Rear fenderside board L % BE7.20
a5 2 |Rear fender inner shield A S 90,00
36 1 |Exhaust pipe . | 5 693.10
i7 1 |Rear windscreen glass moulding ¥ % 108.00
38 | 2Zset |Rear fender inner shield clips 4 5  B0.00
39 1 |Rear number plate with casing W, WA / §  55.00 -]
[ a0 | 1 |Rearwindscreen primer & cleaner X oan 5 80.00

|

5
|

havs

= F—__, le 1L~:- :‘I_ B |

c




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel - 6694 4919 | Fax No : 6694 4929

Vehicle Reg. NO. | SLH4262A
Vehicle Reg, Date:  02-11-16
Make [ Model : COROLLA AXID HYBRID 1.5G A
Engine No. : 1NZR411876
Chassis No. MKE1R57136012
PAGE 2
Estimates on Parts
ADJUSTED
Mo Oty PARTICULARS CONDITION AMOUNT SN AMOUNT
21 | 1 |Rear windscreen inner seal o T I 5 B0.00
22 | 1 |Rear windscreen sealant ¥ A= $  80.00
a3 | 1 [raillamp seal T S 80.00
a4 | 1 |Rearend panelsealant A~ o 5 B0.00
a5 1 |Rear fender sealant ¥ WA 5 B0.00
46 | 1 |Rewverse sensor i Jew |5 28000
a7 1 |Spare tyre insulator padding X WA 5 80.00
48 Sundries Lo & RO.OO
49
50 s -] flge

51

52

53

54

55

56

a7

58

59

61

62

63

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

1
0 |0
o |0
0 [0
0|0
o |0
0 |0
0 |0
0 [o
0 |0
0 |0
0_[0
0 _|o
CEE
0 |0
o |0
. REm
0 [0
0 |o
0 [0
0 [0
o |0
0 |0
0 [0
0|0
o |0
0 |0
0 [0
0 _|o
0 |0
0 |0
0 |0
0 |z

80




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
6 Benoi Sector, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No: 6694 4929

vehicle Reg. No. : SLH4262A
Vehicle Reg. Date: 02-11-16
pake [ Model : COROLLA AXID HYBRID 1.5G A
Engine No. : INZR411876
Chassis No. : NKE1657136912
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADJUSTED
Mo MECHANICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL J PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AEEI‘DUNT
1 |To straighten and panel beating accident area. s 200000 X&VY°
— 2 |To remove and refit interior trims,seats and upholstery. s 250.00 ff =]
3 |To remove and transfer bootlid components. 5 150.00 o
4 |To remove and replace reverse sensar. 5 150.00 %0
©  |To remove and refit exhaust pipe and re-align 5 200.00 * An
& |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and reconnect. 5 150.00 2o
7 |To rust proof affected areas. s 250.00 50
8 |To putty,respray painting and polish affected areas. 5 2,000.00 %ﬂ' o
Nk
Te74- 1%
140
(450
e
S gle 1 5

751 #1150 .
T o

s




ATTN TO:

BILL TO:

TYPE OF CLAIM:

Parts Cost / List :
Supp. Parts :
Special Nett :
Total Parts :

Total Labour :

TOTAL REPAIR COST :

Submitted by / Date :

Confirmed by / Date :

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

44 Benoi Road, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4929

FINALIZATION FORM
LKK-TAUFIK VEHICLE REG. NO.
Surveyor Name and Company
SOMPO
TP Insurer
) SLH4262A
COST OF CLAIMS

5 5,867.45 Total Parts Cost/List $ 6,867.45
5 - Plus /less: 25% $ 1,716.86
5 270.00 Total : 5 5,150.59
5 5,420.59 Lump Sum Discount : 20% 5 1,470.12
5 1,930.00 5 5,880.47
5 7,350.59 Final Lump Sum Amount:  $ 5,900.00

MINOKO NO. of Repair Days: (]




Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benoi Sectar, Singapore (620904)
Tel : 6004 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4329

vehicle Reg. No.:  SLH4262A
Vehicle Reg. Date:  02-11-16

Make [ Model : COROLLA AXIO HYBRID 1.5G A
Frngine No. : 1NZR411876
Chassis No. © MNKE1657136912
PAGE 1
Estimates on Parts
m:uunﬂ
Mo | Qty PARTICULARS COMDITION AMOUNT SIN AMOUNT
1 1 |Rear boat % 1,093.00 §1,083.00
2 1 |Rear boot insulator paste 5 298.60
3 | 1set |Rear boot Insulator clip - set 5 50.00
4 ? |Rear boot hinge 5 575.00
5 1 |Rear boot lock 5 185.20 5 185.20
6 1 |Rear boot lock catch & 4910
7 1 |Rear boot lock sensor 5 274.80 5 27480
8 1 |Rear boot cable $  49.10
g 1 |Rear boot chrome garnish 5 31240 s 31240
10 | 1set |Rear boot chrome garnish clip - set 5 30,00 & 3000
11 1 |Rear boot weatherstrip 5 211.60 $ 21160
12 1 |Rear boat emblem - Logo $ 5990 5 59.90
13 1 |Rear boot emblem - Hybrid & 75.00 S 75.00
14 1 |Rear boot emblem - Corrolla S 6680 $  66.30
15 1 |Rear boot emblem - Axio & 6250 < B850
16 1 |Rear number plate lamp 5  B4.00
17 1 |Rear bumper 51,485.95 5 1,485.95
18 2 |Rear burnper reflector % 184.80
19 | 2 |Rear bumper side retainer 5 17160 5 17160
20 | 1set |Rear bumper clip - set 5 64.00 S 6400
71 | 2 [Taillamp £1,189.20 $1,189.20
22 2 |Tailamp panel S 51140
23 | 1set [Talllamp clip - set s 30.00 S 30,00
24 | 2 [Taillamp lower bracket 5 165.20 $ 165.20
25 1 |Rear end panel 5 652.10 % B62.10
26 1 |Rear end panel top garnish $ 24090 S 24080
27 | 1set |Rear end panel top garnish clip s 40,00 5 4000
28 2 |Rear impact bracket 5§ 174.00
29 1 |Spare tyre panel & 737.70
30 1 |Spare tyre board & 44130 & 44130
E3 | 1 |Spare tyre tools sponge 5 26590
32 1 |Spare tyre tools clips 5 9.50
33 2 |Rear fender £1,669.20
34 2 |Rear fender side board % B687.20
35 2 |Rear fender inner shield 5 90,00
36 1 |Exhaust pipe 5 693.10
37 1 |Rear windscreen glass moulding 5 108.00
38 | 2set |Rear fender inner shield clips 5  E0.0O
s 1 |Rear number plate with casing
40 1 |Rear windscreen primer & cleaner




Vehicle Reg. No. :

Vehicle Reg. Date:

Make / Model :
Engine No. :
Chassis No. :

Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)

& Benoi Sector, Singapore {629904)
Tol : 6694 4919 | Fax No : 6694 4929

SLH4262A

02-11-16

CORCLLA AXIO HYBRID 1.5G A

1MZR411876

MNKE1657136912

Estimates on Parts

PAGE 2

Mo | Quy

PARTICULARS CONDITION

AMOUNT

S/N

ADJUSTED
AMOUNT

41

Rear windscreen inner seal

42

Rear windscreen sealant

43

Taillamp seal

44

Rear end panel sealant

5

40.00

45

Rear fender sealant

46

Reverse sensor

& 200.00

47

Spare tyre insulator padding

48

Sundries

$

30.00

49

50

21

52

53

o4

55

56

57

59

a0

61

62

63

65

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

13

76

7

78

79
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Vermogen Ace Pte Ltd (Co.Reg. No: 20160623C)
& Benoi Secter, Singapore (629904)
Tel : 6904 4596 | Fax No : 6694 4329

vehicle Reg. Mo. : SLH4262A
Vehicle Reg. Date: 02-11-16
Make [/ Maodel : COROLLA AXIO HYBRID 1.5G A
Engine Mo. : 1MZR411876
Chassis Mo. : MKE1657136912
PAGE 1
Estimates on Labour
ADIUSTED
Mo MECHAMICAL / ELECTRICAL / PANEL / PAINT LABOUR AMOUNT AMOUNT
1 |Tostraighten and panel beating accldent area. ¢ 2,000.00|5 800.00
| 2 |Toremove and refit interior trims,seats and upholstery. ¢ 250.00|% 60.00
3 |To remove and transfer bootlid compaonents. & 15000 % 6000
4 |To remove and replace reverse Sensor. 4§ 15000 | 5 30.00
5 |To remove and refit exhaust pipe and re-align $ 200.00
6 |To check and rectify wiring after disconnect and reconnect. & 15000 | %  30.00
7 |To rust proof affected areas. S 250,005 50.00 |
8 |To putty,respray painting and polish affected areas. 4 2,00000| % 900.00




N Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
o am BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL G256 3561 FAX: G256 4315

Reg. Mo 199607186R. GST Reg. Mo 19-9807188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref - CS/SMO18012286/T1gbn2
il 1T
#05-01/06 Date: 24-10-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
1: Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKE 3468H Veh. Inspected SLH 42624
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1803316 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  GRACE TEQ Assign Date 05/07/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAAXIO c.C 1496
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. NKE1657136912 Colour SILVER
Odometer 142041 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |185/80 R16 BRIDGESTONE 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |185/80 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |185/80 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185/B0 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  04/07/2018 Inspection Date 06/07/2018
Survey held at 6 BENOI SECTOR
Repairer VERMOGEN ACE PTELTD
5a. Remarks

A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
ByIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: & Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapare 408933

g TEL 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No..1of3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLH 4262A
Qty Description of Parts Condition ,::::::t::[;} nur.ﬂﬁ,i]ustad
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOT BENT 1,093.00 680.00
1|REAR BOOT INSULATOR PASTE NOT NECESSARY 298 60 .
1|SET REAR BOOT INSULATOR CLIP NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
2|REAR BOOT HINGE TO REPAIR SEE 575.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LOCK BENT 185.20 185.20
1|REAR BOOT LOCK CATCH NOT NECESSARY 49.10 $
1|REAR BOOT LOCK SENSOR DEFORMED 274.80 274.80
1|REAR BOOT CABLE NOT NECESSARY 4910
1|REAR BOOT CHROME GARNISH cuT 312.40 312 .40
1|SET REAR BODOT CHROME GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|REAR BOOT WEATHERSTRIP TWISTED 211.60 211.60
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM - LOGO NECESSARY 59.90 59,90
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM - HYBRID NECESSARY 75.00 75.00
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM - COROLLA NECESSARY 66.80 66.80
1|REAR BOOT EMBLEM - AXIO NECESSARY 68.50 68.50
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 84.00 .
1|REAR BUMPER DEFORMED 1,485.95 700.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 184 .80 -
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER NECESSARY 17160 171,80
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP NECESSARY 64.00 64.00
2| TAILLAMP CRACKED 1,189.20 900.00
2| TAILLAMP PAMEL TO REPAIR SEE 511.40 =
LABOUR
1|SET TAILLAMP CLIP NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
2| TAILLAMP LOWER BRACKET NECESSARY 165.20 165.20
1|REAR END PANEL BENT 662.10 380.00
1|REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 240.90 180.00
11SET REAR END PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
2|REAR IMPACT BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 174.00 :
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 737.70 2
LABOUR
1|SPARE TYRE BOARD DEFORMED 44130 240.00
1|SPARE TYRE TOOLS SPONGE NOT NECESSARY 265.90 -
1|SPARE TYRE TOOLS CLIPS NOT NECESSARY 9.50 :

Report Ref No, CS/ISMO18012286/T1gbn2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533

e TEL 6256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R 55T Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page No. 2 of 3
Qty Description of Parts Condition ?E:trii::t:pal';] S Ag];.li o
2|REAR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,669.20 -
LABOUR
2|REAR FENDER SIDE BOARD MOT NECESSARY 687.20 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD NOT NECESSARY 90.00 .
1|EXHAUST PIPE NOT NECESSARY 693.10 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS MOULDING NOT NECESSARY 108.00 .
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS NOT NECESSARY BO.0O0 .
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -3,266.01 -1,208.75
9,888.04 3,626.25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1 |REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN} NOT NECESSARY B0.00 -
1| TAILLAMP SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 .
1|REAR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 80.00 40.00
1|REAR FENDER SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR (SN) NOTWORKING 280.00 200.00
1|SPARE TYRE INSULATOR PADDING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00 i
1|SUNDRIES (8N) NECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE WITH CASING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 55.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN PRIMER & CLEANER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 80.00
975.00 270.00
LABOUR
TO STRAIGHTEN AND PANEL BEATING ACCIDENT AREA. 2,000.00 800.00
INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR BOOT HINGE,
TAILLAMP PANEL, SPARE TYRE PANEL AND REAR
FENDER.
TO REMOVE AND REEIT INTERIOR TRIMS, SEATS AND 250.00 £0.00
UPHOLSTERY.
TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER BOOTLID COMPONENTS. 150.00 60.00
T0 REMOVE AND REPLACE REVERSE SENSOR. 150.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT EXHAUST PIPE AND RE-ALIGN. |NOT MECESSARY 200.00
TC CHECK AND RECTIFY WIRING AFTER DISCONNECT 150.00 30.00
AND RECONNECT.
TO RUST PROOF AFFECTED AREAS. 250.00 50.00
TO PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINTING AND POLISH AFFECTED 2,000.00 900.00
AREAS.
5,150.00 1,930.00

Report Ref No. CS/SMO18012286/T1gbn2
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|_ GRAND TOTAL 16,013.04 5,826.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 4,650.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS/SMO1 8012286/T1gbn2
MOHAMAD TAUFIKH ADRIAN LING WAI PING
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE ,AHIRTE,&HSA.E-A.H.HATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser
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